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UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM:
SGOD-UM-10-20-2022/ESU

To: Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Public School District Supervisor
Elementary and Secondary School Heads
Teachers and Teaching-Related Personnel

From:  MA. LUIS\J‘\% DELA ROSA 1
Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Officer-In-charge

Date: October 20, 2022

Subject: Advisory - iLEAD Training Programs for October to December 2022

1. The Institute of Leaders in Educational Advancement and Development (i-
Lead), a NEAP-authorized learning service provider offers webinar workshops in
Management, Research, Science, Mathematics, SPED, Language, and Professional
Development from October to December 2022.

2. Interested participants are advised to directly contact iLEAD’s President Dr.
Jonathan G. Florendo at i.lcadcorp.phwgmail.com or contact 0998-539-6399 for
payment and other concerns.

3. It is reiterated that attendance to these training is on a voluntary basis and
that participants must settle the registration on their personal account.

4. For information and guidance.
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